Slade, Rose

From: Slade, Rose

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:47 PM

To: 'Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD’

Cc Stanley, Curtis D. (CDStanley@trcsolutions.com)
Subject: RE: 4 inch Lateral RP# 2904

Awesome!

Thank you!

From: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD [mailto:Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Slade, Rose

Cc: Stanley, Curtis D. (CDStanley@trcsolutions.com)

Subject: RE: 4 inch Lateral RP# 2904

Good afternoon,
Permission to backfill is granted.. Once the final report is submitted the RP will be closed out.
Thank you,

Jamie

From: Slade, Rose [mailto:Rose.Slade@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD

Cc: Stanley, Curtis D. {CDStanley@trcsolutions.com)
Subject: 4 inch Lateral RP# 2904

Good day Jamie,
Hope you are doing well this Monday afternoon,

I was talking with Curt Stanley with (TRC) this morning, and he had mentioned to me that you and
he had a conversation last week about the ETC 4 inch Lateral (2/18/13) remediation project.

He also mentioned to me that you had given him the verbal approval to backfill the excavation site
with no further delineation or remediation requirements. That is wonderful news to hear!

At your earliest convenience sir, could you please send me an email or reply to this email stating
that we may backfill the ETC 4 inch lateral with no further delineation or remediation efforts for
our environmental records?

| really appreciate yours and Kellie’s assistance with this project.

| hope you have a great rest of the day & again thank you.
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Respectfully,

Rose L. Slade

Senior Environmental Specialist
800 E. Sonterra Suite #2

San Antonio, TX. 78258
210-403-6525 (office/fax) Ext. 6525

432-940-5147 (cell)
rose.slade@enerqvtransfer.com
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